
 

Gupta Wessler LLP 
2001 K Street, NW, Suite 850 North, Washington, DC 20006 
P 202 888 1741     F 202 888 7792 
guptawessler.com 

August 14, 2023 
 
Denise J. McNerney 
Merits Cases Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States  
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
Via email (dmcnerney@supremecourt.gov) 
 
Re: No. 22-704, Vidal v. Elster 
 
Dear Ms. McNerney: 
 

As counsel of record for the respondent in this case, I write to request a short extension 
of the briefing schedule. This request is necessary because of scheduling conflicts and family 
illnesses on my end, and it would not affect the Court’s ability to hear oral argument during the 
November sitting.  

 
I have conferred with counsel for the petitioner, who consents to this request.  
 
The respondent’s brief is currently due on August 29. I respectfully request a seven-day 

extension of that deadline, to and including September 5. The reply brief would then be due on 
October 5, allowing sufficient time between the reply and the oral argument in November. 
 

Thanks very much for your attention to this matter. 
 
 

Sincerely, 
 

 
Jonathan E. Taylor 
Counsel for Respondent 

 
cc: All counsel of record  
 


